MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING HELD ON THE BED OF JULY 1986.

THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 8:00 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, MR B. GAFFNEY PRESIDING.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MESSES GAFFNEY, FISHER, SCHARNECK,
JANSSEN, BECKETT, BEUKES, KHAN AND PAMISEN.

- MR. F. HAJAT (LIVERPOOL) WAS FINED R30.00 FOR SWEARING AND THREATENING REF.
- 2) CASE FLAMENCO US CHARLTON RE- EXTRA TIME PLAYED: CHARLTON WAS NOT PRESENT AND CASE WAS POSTPONED.
- 3) A. SUMBA ADMITTED TO SMACKING A LINESMAN AND WAS FINED RSOOD PLUS A TWO YEAR SUSPENDED SENTENCE.
- 4) MATCH CITY BLACKS US MOTHERWELLS AT 9.00 AM WAS CANCELLE HAVE AS CITY BLACK WOULD NOT A BEEN ABLE TO FIELD A TEAM.
- CASE DAZZLERS US MAYFAIR UTD PROMOTION.

 L. LUMM; E. HARTZENBERG; R. HARTLEY; H. DAVIDS; E. JOHAAR; (ALL DAZZLE)

 AND N. HALIM (MAYFAIR UTD) APPEARED.

AFTER EVIDENCE WAS GIVEN BY ALL PARTIES CONCERNED, THE EXECUTIVE WARNED THAT IF THERE IS ANY FIGHTING AMONGST THEM, PLAYERS OR SPECTATORS, ANYWHERE, FOTH TEAMS WILL BE SUSPENDED FROM THE ASSOCIATION.

THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 9.30 PM.

S. Garging

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 8 JULY 1986.
THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 7.55 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN,
Me.B. GAFFNEY PRESIDING.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (1/7/86) WAS READ-PROPOSED NEWCHESTER SEC. CELTIC. ARISING:

1) JUVENTUS' CLAIM TO SHORT TIME PLAYED MUST STILL BE DISCUSSED.
2) CITY BLACK DID NOT SUPPLY ADDRESS OF MR A. JOHNSON TO ASSOCIATION

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING (3/7/86) WAS READ - PROPOSED MR FISHER SEC MR. KHAN.

CORRESPONDENCE - PROPOSED CRYSTAL PALACE SEC CITY BLACKS 1) LUTON - LE REFEREZ OF ELDO SPURS - Spurs TO TALL TO MR PANDOR CONCERNING HIS ATTITUTE.

2) MARLBORD ASKING TO BE FIXTURED ON 19TH INSTEAD OF JOTH. - GRANTED.
3) NARLBORD APPOLOGIZING FOR NOT OFFICIATING OVER WEEK-END-PAID ROSOD

- 4) ARSENAL ASKING BYES FOR ALL THEIR DIVISIONS ON SATHEDAY-GRANTED
- S) G. DE KOK REF ASTON VILLA US EVECTON FIRST RE SENDING OFF OF MESSES A. NORKIE AND T. ADAMS - TO APPEAR AT NEXT MISCONDUCT MEETING.
- 6) COVENTRY REQUESTING BY FOR DOTH JULY GRANTED.
 7) COVENTRY UPLIFTING SUSPENSION OF C.VAN WYK.

ROLL CALL THE FOLLOWING CLUBS WERE ABSENT FROM THE MEETING:

LIVERPOOL; DONCHESTER; HILLTHORNE; HEARTS; AZTEC; JUVENTUS; MAYFAIR;

AZANIAN JAZZMEN; ROVERS; THAMES; HILLBROW SPURS; DELFOS;

HORIZON BOSTON; CHARLTON; NIRVANA COSMOS; NOORDGESIG UTD;

TENE BROTHERS; FLOOD UTD; LONGHORN AL STARS;

LIST OF SENIOR CLUBS ABSENT FROM MEETINGS SINCE 17 JUNE

TO BE FORWARDED AT THE NEXT CHENERAL MEETING.

FINANCE:

CLUBS WERE WARNED THAT THE DANCE TAX IS PAYABLE NOW AND THAT POINTS THE BE FORFEITED IF CLUBS FAIL TO PAY AS FROM NEXT WEEK.

MISCONDUCT:

REPORTS TO BE HANDED IN NEXT WEEK AS THERE WAS NO TIME AVAILABLE TO GO THROUGH MATCH CARDS OVER THE WEEK EN

REFEREES REPORT:

- FROM NEXT WEEK, REFEREES NOT ATTENDING MEETINGS WILL BE SUSPENDED.
- 2) REFS REQUEST THAT THE ASSOCIATION TAKE ACTION AGAINST CLUBS SUCH AS HILBROW SPURS, HORIZON BOSTON, THAMES, FLOOD AND RAND COLLEGE FIRST DIVISION. CLUBS ALSO NEARLING THE SAME BRACKET ARE BURNLEY, DELFOS AND LIVERPOOL
- 3) Me F. DHAESEY'S PENDING MISCONDUCT CASE WAS QUERIED.
 GORETTI SEC. WEST COLTS PROPOSED THIS REPORT FOR DISCUSSION

Ascussion

- 1) Chubs will be neged to Attend referees meetings.
 This will be done over the week END.
- 2) IF MR. F. DHARSEY DOES NOT APPEAR ON THURSDAY BUENING, HE WILL BE SUSPENDED.
- a) A JOINT MEETING BETWEEN BFA AND BRA OFFICIALS WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY AT 7.30 PM.

REPORT ON U/18 TOURNAMENT + WEEK-END ACTIVITY GIVEN BY MRTISHER TOURNAMENT WENT OFF WELL WITH TRANSVAAL EMERGING AS VICTORS. OTHER UNITS' OFFICIALS MARVELLED AT THE WAY OUR ORGANISATION IS BEING RUN AND SOME OF THEM ACTUALLY TOOK SOME OF OUR IDEAS BACK TO IMPLEMENT WITHIN THEIR ASSOCIATIONS. MR. FISHER THANKS DAZZLERS, AND IN PARTICULAR MRS RIGHT FOR HOSTING THE WESTERN PROVINCE U/10 TEAM, LIHO BEAT OUR U/10 IS BY 3-1 AND 1-0 IN THE TWO GAMES PLAYED AT THIS LEVEL.

THE CHAIRMAN ALSO THANKED THE PEOPLE WHO HELPED WITH THE ORGANIZING OF THE WP U/10'S ACCOMODATION AND STRESSED THAT MRE. BECKETT DID A GOOD JOB CONCERNING THIS. MR. C. MOOI, WHO WAS AN U/18 TRAILIST, DID NOT ATTEND TRAINING SESSIONS AND IS TO APPEAR AT THE MISCONDUCT MEETING ON THURSDAY EVENING.

GENERAL:

FIXTURES WERE HANDED OUT. IN VIEW OF ALL ARSENAL'S FIXTURES BEING CANCELLED, CHANGES WERE MADE.

2) THE CHAMENGE CUP IS BEING SPONSORED BY BB SPORTS AND UMBRO, WHO WILL GIVE US VOYCHERS TO THE VALUE OF ROODO. - CLUBS WILL THUS NOT RECEIVE CASH.

ENTRY FORMS FOR MISS BFA 186 BATTE WAS HANDED TO CLUBS. CLOSING DATE FOR ENTRIES IS 15/7/86. ALL ENTRANTS MUST BE OVER 16 YEARS OLD AND WILL BE JUDGED IN DRESSES. ONLY 10 FINALISTS WILL BE JUDGED AT THE DANCE.

THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 9.45 PM.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING HELD ON 10/7/86. THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 7:55 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, MR B. GAFFNEY PRESIDING.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MESSES GAFFNEY, FISHER; BENKES; KHAN; PAULSEN, JANSEN AND SCHARNECK.

DISCUSSION WITH THE BRA EXECUTIVE MEMBERS TOOK

PLACE. THE CHAIRMAN APPOLOGIZED FOR THE LATE START

TO THE MEETING, HE WELCOMED MR.L. PIENAAR, THE BRA CHAIRMAN

AND HIS EXECUTIVE, WHO THEN DISCUSSED MEETING ATTENDANCE

BY THE OFFICIALS, MITTEN SENIOR MEMBERS STAY ABSENT

WITHOUT APPOLOGIES, THE CHAIRMAN SUGGESTED THAT THESE

THINGS MUST BE STRESSED OUT BY THE PETERES' EXECUTIVE

FUTHER DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE:

- 1) REFEREES ASSOCIATION WILL NOT CHANGE THEIR BECISION TO FINE REFS AND LINESMEN BEING IMPROPERY ATTILED 2) REFS NOT ATTENDING MEETINGS WILL BE SUSPENDED.
- 3) GAMES MUST BE STARTED ON TIME BY REFEREES.
- 4) THE BRA IS THINKING ALONG THE LINES OF UNIFORMITY WITH REGARD TO MONOGRAMS, TIES AND TRACK SUITS. THE REFS' EXECUTIVE WILL RECEIVE TRACK SUITS WHICH WILL BE WORN WHEN ON DUTY ON THE GROUNDS.
- A MESSES F. DHARSEY AND B. BROOKSTEIN APPEARED. MR DHARSEY WAS FOUND GUILTY OF SMACKING MR BROOKSTEIN AND WAS FINED R SO. OD AND A SUSPENDED SENTENCE OF ONE YEAR.
- B T. ADAMS AND A. NORKIE RECEIVED A SUSPENDED SENTENCE FOR THE REST OF THE SEASON AFTER THE REF, Mr. G. DE KON SAID THAT HE DID NOT SEE WHAT HAPPENED WHEN HE PUT THEM OFF, ASUMING THAT THEM FOUGHT.

CMR. C. MODI - DAZZLEES- APPEARED AND EXPLAINED WHY
HE DID NOT THEN UP FOR PRACTICE SESSIONS
WHEN SELECTED FOR THE U/18 TRANSVAAL SQUAD.
HE WAS WARNED THAT IF THE IS SELECTED AND
CANNOT ATTEND, HE SHOULD WRITE A LETTER OF
APPOLOGY.

GENERAL.

PANGERS WITHDREW THEIR U/12 AND U/14 "A" TEAMS FROM FUTHER COMPETITION. K/O FIXTURES FOR THE TWO TEAMS TO BE FORFEITED.

2) MISS BFA COMPETITION:

Mr. BELIKES TO BE IN CHARGE IN ARRANGING JUDGES FOR THE COMPETITION

(i) A SPECIAL MEETING TO DISCUSS FURTHER BUSINESS LELATING TO THE COMPETITION TO BE HELD NEXT WEEK.

THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 10.35 PM.

CLUBS ABSENT FROM MEETINGS: 17/6/86 TO 08/07/86 1; CITY BLACKS - 2; ASTON VILLA - 2; 1; LIVERPOOL - 1; CRYPALACE Apour -2, C. COLVEGE - 2; DONCHESTER WONDERERS -1: HILLTHORNE - 2: T. CALLIES DOORNE. UTD-2: KNIGHTS - 2, FLOOD UTD L. Spurs L. ATHLETIC - 2, NEWCLARENTO - 1; HEARTS 2; JWENTUS 2; COVENTEN THANKS AZTEC -3 SANTOS DELFOS FLAMENCO MAYFAIR A. JASTMEN -1; THAMES -HULBROW SPURS 2, NOORDGESIG MIENAMA COSMOST CHARLTON

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING HELD ON THE 15TH OF JULY 1986.
THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 8:00 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, MRB.
GAFFNEY PRESIDING.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS GENERAL MEETING WAS READ-PROPOSED HEARTS SEC UNIVERSALS.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING (10/7/86) WAS READ - PROPOSED MR. BEUKES SEC. NR. FISHER.

ARISING:

THEY WILL NOT BE FIXTURED TO PLAY.

CORRESPONDENCE: PROPOSED NEWCLARE UTD SEC. SANTOS.

- LETTER FROM MR MORGAN INFORMING THE ASSOCIATION OF SOCCER KIT WHICH WAS NOT HANDED BACK BY THE UIR SQUAD WHILE PLAYING TRAIL GAMES IN AZAADVILLE. CLUBS TO FIND OUT FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE MEMBERS AND REPORT BACK.
- 2) NEWCHESTER RE MR. F. HENDRICKS. MR HENDRICKS TO APPEAR ON THURSDAY.
- BONCHESTER RE THEIR U/IS TEAM AND WALK-OVER TAKEN AGAINST THEM.
 RESULT STAYS AS THIS FIXTURE WAS SWITCHED TO THE "F" PITCH IN THE
 MEETING. MESSRS SCHOEMAN (APOLLOW); J. ADAMS AND ADAMS (SNR) TO
 APPEAR RESULTING INCIDENT ON GROUNDS.
- 4) APPOLLON APPOLOGIZING FOR MR MORTON NOT BEING PRESENT AT TEAINING FOR TUL SOMAD MUST SEND LETTER TO TSB.
- 5) NOTICE OF TSB MEETING ON 23 JULY 1986 RECEIVED.
- AZABBUILE'S DELEGATES ARE NOT AWARE OF PARTICIPATION.
- 7) TSB RE-INSTATING MESSES A. LOUIS AND H. BARLOW.
- 8) DAZZLERS UPLIFTING SUSPENSION OF MR. C. SCOBLE. DAZZLERS TO CHECK INVOLVEMENT OF MR. N. GOODALL WITH ACTIVITY AT THEIR CLUB

AND WAS WARNED THAT HE MUST NOT BE PART OF DAZZLERS AS HE

- 9) COVENTRY REGISTERING MR. D. PETERSON AS A DELEGATE.
- 10) THAMES WITHDRAWING THEIR LADIES SOCCER TEAM.
- 1) DELFOS DEFAULTING MESSES D. BLIGHAUT; V. GCOBLE; M. PERREIRA AND
 K. VAN BUUREN.
- 12) DELFOS INFORMING THE ASSOCIATION THAT VR. K. TURTON DEFECTED.
- 13) JUVENTUS ASKING ASSISTANCE WITH THE REGISTRATION OF A
 FEW PLAYERS, CARDS OF OLD PLAYERS TO BE HANDED IN BEFORE
 SUCH A STEP CAN BE ALLOWED.

REFEREES REPORT:

- 1) REQUEST FOR LETTER-HEADS WITH BRA EMBLEM WAS MADE.
- 2) REFEREES' PLAYING CARDS OF HILBROW SPURS AND R. CHELSEA FIRST DIV (3 EACH) TO BE HANDED IN BEFORE THEY PLAY.
- 3) STARTING TIMES OF JUNIOR GAMES: RECOMEST WAS MADE THAT AT LEAST FIVE MANUTES IN BETWEEN GAMES BE GIVEN.
- 4) FEEDBACK ON TRACK SUITS FROM MR. BELIKES.
- 5) ASSISTANCE REQUIRED WITH REFEREES NOT ATTENDING MEETINGS.

THIS REPORT WAS PROPOSED BY NEWCLARE UTD SEC WESTERN TIGERS.

DISCUSSION:

- 1) MATTER OF LETTER HEADS WILL BE LOOKED INTO.
- 2) TRACK SUITS HAD TO BE PURCHASED BY MR. F. BOBBIT AND NOT MR. BEUKES.
- 3) FROM NEXT WEEK CLUBS FAILING TO ATTEND MEETINGS AND REFEE

 GAMES WILL NOT BE FIXTURED.

ROLL CALL: CLUBS ABSENT WERE: CITY BLACKS; RANGERS; DALECON, AZTEC;
MARLBORD; THAMES; HILBROW SPURS; HORIZON BOSTON CITY, CHARLTON;
NOOCOGESIG; TRUE BROTHERS, FLOOD, LONGHOLD ALLSTARS AND LENZ ATHLETIC.

CLUBS FAILING TO ATTEND THREE CONSECUTIVE MEETINGS FACE THE POSSIBILITY OF EXPULTION FROM THE ASSOCIATION.

FINANCE:-

1) ALL OUTSTANDING DANCE TAX MONEY MUST BE PAID NEXT WEEK.

MISCONDUCT:-

-) MR. D. PETERS DAZZLERS MUST APPEAR ON THURSDAY EVENING.
- 2) DAZZIERS WAS REPORTED FOR PLANING TWO UNREGISTERED PLANERS.

 A REFEREES' OFFICIAL TO CHECK ALL DAZZIERS' CARDS BEFORE
 THEY PLANTINS WEEK-END.

GENERAL:

- DANCE MUST REPORT THEIR INTENTIONS BY THURSDAY EVENING.
- 2) APPOULON STATED THEIR DISSATISFACTION WITH PROCEEDINGS REGARDING TVL SELECTIONS.
- 3) MEMBERS OF AMATEUR UNITS ARE ALLOWED TO GUEST FOR PROFFESIONAL TEAMS WHILE STILL PLAYING FOR THEIR AMATEUR CLUBS FOR A MAXIMUM OF & GAMES.

THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 10.20 PM.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING HELD ON THE 17TH OF JULY 1986.
THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 7.40 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, MR.
B.GAFFNEY PRESDING:

MEMBERS PRESENT: MESSES GAFFNEY, FISHER; JANSSEN; KHAN; PAMSEN AND BEUKES.

MISCONDUCT:

- 1) Me Schoeman APOLLON WAS FINED RED FOR FIGHTING RE INCIDENT WITH MESSE J ADAMS AND ADAMS SNR.
- 2) DAZZIERS RE MR.N. GOODALL. DAZZIERS OFFICIALS, MESSR V.D. HAAR (CHAIRMAN). HOSKINS (EXECUTIVE MEMBER) AND DAVIDS (SECRETARY)
 STRESSED THAT MR N. GOODALL HAS NO CONNECTION WITH DAZZIERS.
 MR. GOODALL MUST USE THE PROPER CHANNELS, AS WAS DISCUSSED WITH HIM EARLIER IN THE PAST, WHICH IS TO APPLY FOR RE-INSTATEMENT THROUGH CHELSEA F.C.
- 3) FLAMBUCO US CHARLTON RE EXTRA TIME. MATCH CARBS BO NOT STATE END OF GAME TIMES AND RESTART DIFFERED. CHARLTON TO ATTEND BEFORE CASE CAN BE FINALIZED.
- 4) Me. D. PETERS WAS FINED RED FOR ARGUENG WITH THE REF. RE DAZZIER 4/10 US CANGER 4/10.
- S) WIR F. HENDRICKS (BURNLEY) APPEARED FOR WALKING OFF THE FIELD WHILE MATCH WAS STILL IN PROGRESS. TAKING INTO ACCOUNT THAT HE DID NOT PLAY FOR EIGHT WEEKS AFTER THE INCIDENT, HE WAS WARNED THAT IF IT HAPPENS AGAIN, HE WILL BE SUSPENDED.

M GENERA :

RANGERS REQUESTED TO TAKE OVER KITCHEN AT DANCE - GRANTED.
THREE OUT OF THE FIVE JUDGES WERE FINALIZED - RE MISS BFA
COMPETITION AND FURTHER DISCUSSION ON THIS TOOK PLACE.
THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 9.30 PM.

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND OF JULY 1986. THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 7.55 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, MR. B. GAFFNEY PRESIDING.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS GENERAL MEETING WAS READ PROPOSED MAYFAIR UTD SEC NIRVANA COSMOS.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING (17/07/86) WAS READ PROPOSED MR. FISHER SEC. MR JANSEN

ARISING:-

1) MR. D. PETERS (DAZZLERS) DIE NOT PAY HIS FINE AND IS NOT ALLOWED TO BE ACTIVELY INVOLVED WITH HIS CLUB.

CORRESPONDENCE: PROPOSED FLAMENCO SEC. ABTON VILLA.

1) LETTER FROM B.R.A. REPORTING MR C. MCCHUR FOR THREATENING

THE OFFICIALS AT THEIR MEETING. DONCHESTER TO HAND IN CARD

OF MR MCCHUR. DONCHESTER'S DELEGATE WAS ORDERED OUT OF

THE MEETING AND THEIR SECOND DELEGATE LEFT WITHOUT PERMISSION.

2) APOUDN - UPLIFTING SUSPENSION OF MR.V. JACKSON.

3) UNIVERSALS - RE CONDUCT OF MR F. BARLOW - INFORMED THE ASSOCIATION OF PROCEEDINGS WITHIN THEIR CLUB. THE ASSOCIATION COULD NOT ACT AS A CHARGE WAS LAID AGAINST MR. BARLOW.

4) DELFOS RE SHORT TIME AGAINST WATFORD - DALECON TO BE SLIMMONSED TO APPEAR.

REFEREES REPORT :-

SEVERAL REFEREES WERE SUSPENDED FOR NOT ATTEDING BRA WEETINGS. OFFICIALS TO COLLECT THE CARDS OVER THE WEEK-END AND THOSE WHO ATTEND THE NEXT MEETING WILL HAVE THEIR SUSPENSION WRLIFTED.

MATCH KEPORTS:-

-) ENDINEY REGARDING AGE OF A. VAN DER MERWE (ARBENAL U/12) WAS MADE. AGE WAS PREVIOUSLY CHECKED TO BE CORRECT, BUT IT WILL BE BROUGHT TO THE OFFICE FOR VERIFICATION.
- 2) AZTEC US DONCHESTER (PREMIER DIV.) DONCHESTER SPECTATORS THREATENED FOR CENESTIONING REPORTED FOR THREATENING REF.
- 3) WALL OVERS WELE TAKEN AGAINST: HILBROW SPURS; FLOOD UTD AND HORIZON BOSTON.
- 4) N. ROUSSAMW (BLACKBURNE) BOOKED FOR SWEARING AND BLACKBURNE'S SPECTATORS REPORTED FOR MISBEHAVIOUR, MR. SHARPE TO APPEAR REGARDING THIS ISSUE.
- 5) A. DAVIDS INVOINED WITH T. CALLIES REPORTED FOR THREATENING REF. CALLIES' CHAIRMAN TO APPEAR.
- 6) A. BISMILLAH LEEDS BOOKED FOR SWEARING FINED R30.00 7) T. VAN BULLEN (KANGERS UTD) AND A. KOTWAL (EVERTON) TO APPEAR FOR FIGHTING - RANGERS US EVERTON.

KOU CALL: CLUBS ABSENT WERE: WEST COUTS, LIVERPOOL; CEY PALACE; HILLTHORNE; LEEDS, AZANIAN JAZZMEN, ROUERS, MARIBORO, IRUE BROTHERS, FLOOD UTD, LONGHORN A. STARR

HILBROW SPURS AND HORIZON BOSTON WERE DECLARED DEFUNCT AFTER BEING ABSENT FOR THREE CONSECUTIVE MEETINGS.

CHENERAL!

NO GENERAL MEETING WILL BE HELD NEXT WEEK, WHEN THE PRELIMENARY & ROUND OF THE MISS BFA COMPETITION WILL TAKE PLACE. IT WILL TO BE LIMITED TO ONE DELEGATE PER CLUB AND EVERYBODY 10015 INTENDIM TO ATTEND MUST BE PROPERLY DRESSED.

2) ML A. MORGAN REPORTED MR. E. DAVIDS OF JUVENTUS FOR ATTENDING I AN USC FUNCTION. MR NORGAN AND WITNESSES MESSES P. EVANS AND J. MALGAS TO APPEAR, TO GETER WITH MR. DAVIDS. 3 THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 10.40 PM.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH OF JULY 1986
THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 7.45 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, MR. B. GAFFNEY
PRESIDING.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MESSES GAFFNEY, FISHER, JANSEN, SCHARNECK,

i) MR. T. VAN BULLEN (RANGERS) AND MR. A. KOTWAL (EVERTON)
WAS EACH FINED \$50.00 FOR FIGHTING BURNG A GAME.

1) N. ROUSSAMW (BLACKBURNE) WAS FINED R30.00 FOR SWEARING AND BLACKBURNE WAS WARNED ON FOR THEIR SPECTATORS'
BEHAVIOUR AND FINED R30.00

3) T. CALLES WAS FINED R30.00 FOR ONE OF THEIR SPECTATION MCA. DAVIDS, THREATENING REF.

4) MATCH FLAMENCO US CHARLTON-RE EXTRA TIME PLAYED.

A RE-PLAY WAS ORDERED AS THE MATCH CARDS WAS NOT PROPERLY COMPLETED AND NO END TO THE GAME STIPULATED.

S) CASE MR. E. DAVIDS ATTENDING NSL FUNCTION: MR DAVIDS
ADMITTED TO BEING THERE BUT STATED THAT HE WAS THERE IN
SIMILAR
THE CAPACITY AS A WORKER. HE STATED THAT IF ANOTHER JOB
OPPORTUNITY ARISES, THAT HE WOULD ACT IN THE SAME WAY.
THE MANAGEMENT RULED THAT, IN VIEW OF OUR STANCE REGARDING
OUR NON RACIAL PRINCIPLE, MR DAVIDS WILL NOT BE ALLOWED
TO ACT IN AN OFFICIAL CAPACITY FOR HIS CLUB TO ANY BFA
ACTIVITY OR MEETINGS.

A BELEGATION FROM DONCHESTER APPEARED. MESSES D.WILLIAMS, OF P. LOUWRENCE; E. MORTON; C. M'CLUR AND T. VAN WYK WAS ALLOWED TO COTALIK BUT NO DISCUSSION OF ANY NATURE COULD BE ENTERTAINED DONTILL ALL PARTIES CONCERNED WERE PRESENT

THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 10.45 PM.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING HELD ON THE 31ST JULY '86.

THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 730 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN,

MR.B. GRAFFNEY PLESIDING.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MESSES GAFFNING, JANSON; PAULSEN; SCHARNECK; BECKETT, KHAN; FISHER AND BELIKES.

MR. Y. BULBULIA - BB SPORTSWEAR AND MR. C. BARTLETT - WORLD CUP SOCCER KITS, BE ATTENDED THE MEETING TO DISCUSS THE SPONSORSHIP OF THE CHALLENGE CUP.

AFTER VARIOUS VIEWS WERE AIRED, THE FOLLOWING WAS FINALIZED I) PRIZE MONEY SPONSORED WILL BE IN THE FORM OF VOUCHERS

- FOR THE PURCHASE OF SPORTSWEAR. K2000, IN TOTAL.

 2) WORLD CUP WILL SUPPLY KITT FOR THE TWO FINALISTS.
- 3) WE WILL ADJECTIZE THE SPONSORSHIP ON OUR FIXTURES
- 4) BANNERS FOR THE FINALS WILL BE HANDED TO US
- 5) THE POSSIBILITY FOR MONTHLY PRIZES TICKET DRAW WILL BE LOOKED INTO.

COLLESPONDENCE:

- MINUERSALS ENQUIRING WHETHER THO A REFEREE, NOT BEING PART OF THE ORIGINAL THREE OFFICIALS, COULD SUBSTITUTE DURING A GAME WHEN THE ORIGINAL REF HAD TO LEAVE THE FIELD. THIS WILL BE LOOKED INTO WITH REFERENCE TO THE REFEREES' OFFICIAL CHART.
- 2) NOORDGESIG ASKING PERMISSION TO REGISTER PLAYERS TO HAND IN CARDS BEFORE THIS CAN BE ALLOWED.
- 3) LEEDS REQUESTING POSTPONEMENT OF THEIR COMING FIXTURE AGAINST GRANTED
- 4) LEEDS LEQUESTING RE-PLAY OF THEIR U/12 FIXTURE ACTAINST AZAADVILLE AFTER A WALK OVER WAS TAKEN

AGAINST THEM. THE MATCH STAYS AS PLAYED

- S) WATFORD RE THEIR MATCH AGAINST APOLLON WHERE, ACCORDING TO THEM, TWO PLAYERS FROM APOLLON WAS ORDERED OFF THE FIELD AND ONLY ONE EVENTUALLY LEFT. WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE NEXT MANAGEMENT MEETING.
- 6) BRIGHTON REQUESTING BYE FOR COMING WEEK'S FIXTURE-GRAN

GE MISCONDUCT:-

MR. J. WLIGHT - APOLLON - APPEALED AND STATED THAT HE WAS NOT GUILTM OF ANY MISCONDUCT. THIS CASE CAN ONLY BE HEALED WHEN THE REF IS SUMMONED.

GENERAL:-

- PREPARATIONS AND DUTIES OF OFFICIALS AT THE COMING FUNCTION WAS DISCUSSED.
- 2) MR. C.M. CLUE, DONCHESTER, WILL BE ALLOWED TO PLAY, BUT MUST APPEAR AT THE NEXT MISCOMDUCT MEETING.

THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 10.40 PM.

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING HELD ON THE STH OF AUGUST 1986. THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 8:00 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, MR. B. GAFFNEY, PRESIDING.

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING (22/7/86) WAS READ-PROPOSED NEWCLARE UTD SEC ATHLETICS.

ARISING:-

TIME OF MR D. PETERS (MISCONDUCT.) BECOMES PAYABLE BY DAZZLERS AS MR. PETERS HAS NOT YET PAID.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING (24/7/86) WAS READPROPOSED MR. KHAN SEC MR. SCHARNECK.
MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING (31/7/86) WAS READPROPOSED MR. JANSEN SEC MR. BECKETT.

ARISING:-

- 1) CHAMENGE CUP SPONSORSHIP WAS EXPLAINED TO THE CLUBS.
- 2) CASE UNIVERSALS RE CHANGE OF REF TO BE FINALIZED AT THE COMING EXECUTIVE MEETING.
- 3) CASE WATFORD AND APOLLON TO BE HEARD ON THURSDAY (7/8/86)
 4) CASE MR MCCIMR AND REFERRES EXECUTIVE TO BE HEARD ON THURSDAY (7/8/86)
- CORRESPONDENCE: PROPOSED NEWCLARE UTD SEC DODENFONTEIN.

 1) DELFOS REMOVING D. BUGNAUT FROM THEIR DEFAMITERS LIST.
- AZAADVILLE ASKING FOR ALL THEIR FIXTURES FOR THE COMING WEEK- END TO BE PLAYED ON SUNDAY - GRANTED
- 3) ASTON VILLA REQUESTING POSTPONEMENT OF THEIR 11/16 AND 11/18

 GAMES OF THE WEEK-END GRANTED, BUT IN FUTURE ALL CLUB WILL

 BE EXPECTED TO FULFILL FIXTURES EVEN IF THEY ARE AFFECTED

 BY SCHOOLS GOING AWAY OVER WEEK-ENDS
- 4) DAZZLEES, RAYING OUTSTANDING RSO.00 DANCE TAY.
- 5) DAZZLERS LE SELECTION OF SOME OF THEIR PROMOTION

- PLAYERS SELECTED FOR THEIR SCHOOL SIDE. DECISION THURSDAY.

 6) Mr. I. JALUSON RE REFEREES LECTURE SEMINAR BY INSTRUCTORS
 FROM CAPE TOWN. THIS MUST BE A DECISION AT BOARD
 LEVEL AND THE REFEREES TO REFER MR. JALUSON TO THE TSB.
 - THE CONSTRUCTIONS RELEGIS! REFEREE. AND CLUBS IS
 ALLOWED TO ASK THAT CERTAIN REFEREES MUST NOT
 OFFICIATE THEIR GAMES.
- 8) LENASIA ATHLETIC RE THEIR CHAME AGAINST UNIVERSALS -REFERRED TO MANAGEMENT MEETING ON HURSDAY.
- 9) MAMFAIR RE SHORT TIME PLAMED AGAINST NOOKDGESIG UTD. MATCH CARDS TO BE CHECKED
- LENASIA ATHLETIC SETE TOWARDS HIM.

REFEREES' REPORT : MR.T. FLANCIS REPORTED :

- AT LEAST A WEEK IN ADVANCE.
- 2) REFS EXAMINATION WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 10 AUGUST 1986 WHERE AT LEAST ONE MEMBER PER CLUB MUST WRITE.
- MARLBORO; THAMES; KNIGHTS, AZAADVILLE, DAZZLERS, COLLEGE; CRY PALAZE; WESTERN TIGERS, WATFORD, DELFOS, BRIGHTON, JONCHESTER; JUNENTUS; RODDEPOORDT CHELSEA AND NEWCHESTER.

CLUBS TO ENGLIRE ABOUT THIS AT THE REFEREES! MEETING. IN FUTURE, DETAIL REFS ASSOCIATION MUST TAKE ACTION AGAINST DEFAULTING CLUBS AND INFORM THE ASSOCIATION ABOUT IT.

MATCH REPORTS

1) U/ 18 UNIVERSALS US GORETTI - T. PAGOS SENT OFF FOR DELIBERATE HAND BALL
2) MR Q MAINIER REPORTED JUVENTUS PLAYERS FOR INTEFERING WITH

HM WHILE REFEREING ARSENAL LIVERPOOL MATCH. JUVENTUS! MANAGEMENT TO APPEAR AT NEXT MISCONDUCT MEETING.

- 3) 4/18 ARBENAL US BURNLEY D JOHNSON; R. WILLIAMS; AND J. BENJAMIN SETT OF CARDS TAKEN BY REFEREE. THEY MUST APPEAR AT THE COMING MISCONDUCT MEETING.
- 4) LENZ ATHETICUS T CALLIES S. PILLAT SENT OFF. (ATHLETIS) 5) DALECON US EVERTON - DJOHNSON (DALECON) SENT OFF.

FINANCE: INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT WAS HANDED TO CLUBS. PROFIT OF ROOGH. 07 SHOWN WITH THE FOLLOWING CLUBS STILL OWING, PAYABLE BEFORE THEY PLAY: BURNLEY RYGOO; CRY PALACE R80.00; KNIGHTS RISO.00; LONGHOEN A.S. 50.00; MARLBORD 150.00; ROVERS NEWCLARE MID 49.00; CITY BLACKS 30.00; TRUE BEOS 5000; ATHETIC RSD-00

ALL CLUBS WAS THANKED FOR THEIR SUPPORT AS THE FUNCTION PROVED TO BE AT SUBCESS WITH ONLY ONE INCIDENT OF MISBEHAVIOR IT WAS, HOWEVER, DISAPPOINTING TO HAVE HAD ONLY 12 CONTESTANTS PARTICIPATING IN SPITE OF THE FACT THAT WE HAVE 56 CLUBS AFFILIATED. THE COMPETITION WAS WON BY MISS GIZZELLE MOON, REPRESENTING FLEURHOF LITS WITH THE PRINCESSES BEING MISS AMANDA MILLS (ASTON VILLA) AND MISS MARIANNE LEAF (LEEDS).

O GENERAL:

No FUTURE, FIXTURES MUST BE TABLED AT THE MANAGEMENT MEETING. COM FIXTURE COMMITTEE CONSISTING OF MESSRS BELIEFT, FISHER; PAMISEN, A. MORGAN (ASTON VILLA) AND C. TRACEY (EVERTON) WAS FORMED TO HELP WITH THE COMPILING OF LOGS AND DRAWING UP OF REMAINING FIXTURES.

2) INO TEAMS WILL DRAW BYE IN THE NEXT ROUND OF THE CHALLENGE CUP.

3) HE MEETING TERMINATED AT 10.40 PM.

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING HELD ON THE 7TH OF AUGUST 1986. THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 7.50 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN, Me. B. GAFFNET PRESIDING.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MESSRS GAFFREY; FISHER; BELIKES; SCHARNECK; BECKETT AND PAULSEN.

MISCONDUCT:

- MATCH WATFORD US DELFOS RE- SHORT TIME:
 - A REPLAY WAS ORDERED AS SHORT TIME PLAYED WAS PROVEN.
- J. BENJAMIN (ALL ARSENAL) WERE WAS FINED RIS. OD EACH FOR INTERFERING WITH REF.
- 3) WATFORD US APOLLON: REF STATED THAT HE HAD ONLY DEDERED ONE PLAMER OFF THE FIELD DURING THIS GAME.

 MR. J. WRIGHT (APOLLON) WAS FINED RED. OF FOR SWEARING.

 RESULT OF MATCH STAYS-AS PLAYED.
- 4) UNIVERSALS US ATHLETICS: AS THE BEET SURSTITUTE REF WAS A REGISTERED REF AND BOTH TEAMS AGREED TO HIM TAKING OVER THE GAME, THE RESULT OF THE GAME STAYS.
- 5) S. Pillay, ATHLETICS, WAS FINED R30.00 FOR QUESTIONING REF.
- TOURNIUS' OFFICIALS APPEARED AND GAVE NAMES OF KDEAR MAND T. SHYDERS WHO INTEFERED WITH MR. Q. MAYNIER. THEY WILL HAVE TO APPEAR AT THE NEXT MANAGEMENT MEETING.
- 8) Me. C. M'Cour DAS NOT APPEAR RE HIS CASE AGAINST REFERES' EXECUTIVE.
- Pa) LEEDS 4 12 FIXTURE POSTPONED TO LATER DATE.

GENERA:

MEET ON SUNDAY AT 12.000' CLOCK.

2) THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 10.00 PM.

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL MEETING HELD ON THE 12TH OF AUGUST 1986.
THE MEETING COMMENCED AT 8:10 PM WITH THE CHAIRMAN,

MR.B. GAFFNEY PRESIDING.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS GENERAL MEETING (5/7/86) WAS READ-PROPOSED NEWCLARE UPD SEC. UNIVERSALS.

ARISING:-

CLUBS WHO DID NOT PAY THEIR DANCE TAX BEFORE THEY STARTED TO PLAY OVERTHE WEEK-END FORFEIT ANY POINTS GAINED. THE ONLY CLUB TO CHECK IS CRYSTAL PALACE, WHO DREW THEIR MATCH AGAINST WEST COLTS (PREMIER.).

MINUTES OF THE MANAGEMENT MEETING WAS READ - PROPOSED MR KHAN SEC MR. FISHER.

ARISING :-

- THE FIXTURES COMITTEE BEGAN TO COMPILE RESULTS AND THIS EXCERCISE PROVES TO BE WHAT WE NEED. HOWEVER, THERE ARE A LOT OF OUTSTANDING RESULTS, PRIMARY
- 2) MATCH MAYFAIR IS NOORGESIG (ROMOTION) REPLAY OWING TO TIME PLAYED-SHORT.

CORRESPONDENCE: PROPOSED ARSENA SEC LEEDS.

- A) CHEQUE + QUOTE FOR RSSIII WAS RECEIVED FROM THE JOHANNESSURGE WHICH COUNCIL FOR THE FENCE THAT WAS STOLEN.
- 1) NEW CLARE UTD RE FOLFEIT OF POINTS DWING TO FLOOD BEING DEFUNCY,
 ALL THEIR POINTS FALL AWAY AS WELL AS POINTS EARNED BY CLUBS AGAINST THEM.
- 2) NEWCLARE UTD RE WALKING OFF FIELD OF PLAY OF BY ME A. JANSEN.

 Mr. JAMSEN WILL BE ALLOWED TO PLAY, BUT ONLY IF HE PAYS A FINE OF BOLL
- 3) TVL SOFTBALL UNION APPLYING FOR USE OF GROUNDS BURING SOFTBALL SEASON. WE CANNOT GUTERTAIN THE APPLICATION AS WE DO NOT HAVE THE USE OF THE GROUNDS DURING SUMMER.
- 4) ARSENAL RE THEIR U 10 GAME AGAINST WESTCOUTS. NO PHOTO

Collection Number: AG3403

Collection Name: Non-racial Sports History Project, Transvaal

PUBLISHER:

Publisher: Historical Papers Research Archive, University of the Witwatersrand

Location: Johannesburg

©2016

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of a collection, held at the Historical Papers Research Archive, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.